## WRIGHT TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES June 9, 2021 – 7:30 pm In Office at 1565 Jackson St. Marne, MI 49435

- The Regular Board meeting was called to order at 7:30 pm, with the Pledge of Allegiance and a prayer by Schoenborn. Board members present include: Supervisor Rick Schoenborn, Treasurer Sharyl Dietrich, Trustee Adam Taylor, Trustee Brad Anderson, and Clerk Theresa Frank. Meeting was held at Township Office at 1565 Jackson St. Marne, MI
- 2. Additions of any items not on the Agenda.
  - a. Additions: None.
  - b. Motion made by Dietrich to approve the Agenda. Support by Anderson; all ayes, motion carried.
- 3. REVIEW & APPROVE
  - a. Anderson moved to approve bills and payroll in the amount of \$23,735.52, supported by Frank; all ayes, motion carried
  - b. Motion was made by Anderson to approve May 12<sup>th</sup>, 2021, Regular Board Meeting Minutes. Support by Taylor; all ayes, motion carried.
- 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
  - a. Public comments were taken from Loyd Hopper.
  - b. Comments were not related to items on the agenda.
- 5. REPORTS
  - Fire

a. Mike Eppink, with the Wright Tallmadge Fire Department gave the Board the Fire report for June. He introduced himself, and reported another month of above average calls for both Townships.
No other reports

- 6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
  - a. The new Cost Recovery Ordinance has been adopted. Dietrich motioned to adopt the Ordinance as written, and Frank supported; Roll Call was taken; Dietrich, aye, Anderson, aye, Taylor, aye, Schoenborn, aye, and Frank, aye. Motion carried and ordinance was adopted.
  - b. Anderson motioned to accept Dietrich's resignation from the Zoning Board of Appeals, and Frank supported. All ayes, motion carried.
  - c. Taylor motioned to approve the appointment of Frank as the new Commissioner of the Zoning Board of Appeals until March 3, of 2022, Dietrich supported appointment, approved and motion carried.
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
  - a. Frank motioned to re-appoint Stephanie Mayrose to the Library Board until July 2025, after she agreed to accept the re-appointment. Anderson supported, and motion to re-appoint was carried.
  - b. Anderson motioned to accept the renewal of the Townships Liability Insurance Package offered from David Chapman Agency as written, Dietrich supported, and motion carried.
  - c. Improvement to Cole Park has been tabled until the July Regular Board Meeting.
- 8. SUPERVISOR REPORT
  - a. Schoenborn reported that the Marne Fest was a big success, and wanted to thank Trustees Anderson and Taylor for the great job they did putting up the new flags in town. He would also like to give a big thank you to The Kluting family for the use of their equipment to put the flags up!

- b. The Supervisor also reported that the new website should be up by late next week. The whole Township Board will be very happy to have the residents get all the information that has been missing from the old site, such as agendas, minutes and much more. Schoenborn would like to thank the residents for their patience!
- 9. BOARD CONCERNS
  - a. Dietrich brought up the subject of the junk electronics in the basement, and reported that we can get it taken care of by Comp Renew, but for a price. Supervisor suggested that we need to speak with Historical Commissioners and Marne Fest organizers before we would get rid of anything.
- 10. Supervisor adjourned meeting at 8:15 pm.

Respectfully prepared by Theresa Frank, Wright Township Clerk. www.wrighttownship.com